
State of Florida 

~ 

DATE: August 1,2003 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Matlock) F%cruts? 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Docket No. 030623-E1 - Complaints by Southeastem Utility Services, Inc., on Behalf of 
Various Customers, against Florida Power & Light Company concerning Thermal 
Demand Meter Error 

Please place the following correspondence in the above docket file. 

E-Mail dated July 29 from Mr. George Brown, Southeastem Utility Services, Inc., 
requesting a list of meters under the customer name of Home Depot USA Inc. be 
placed under the Referee Rule 25-6.060. 

SM:kb 
Attachment 
cc: Without Attachments 

Tim Devlin 
Joe Jenkins 
Roland Floyd 
Bill McNulty 
Cochran Keating 
Ed Mills 
Jim Ruehf 



Sid Matlock 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

george brown [george@susidot.com] 
Thursday, July 31, 2003 502 PM 
Sid Mattock-FPSC 
Referee of Hom Depot I V  Meters 

Untitled Attachment referee fax 7-31-03.pdf 
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To: 
Subject: 

Sid Mattock 
FW: 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From : 
Sent: None 
Subject: 

Sid I have attached a referee request by Home Depot. 
with any other 1V meters on the Docket. 
the protocol for Home Depot at this time. The f i l e  I have attached is a fax, I have 
duplicated the accounts in this email for  you so you will have clear text to identify 
each. 

These meters should not be included 
We are not under the same agreement with FPL on 

PREMISE ADDRESS COMPLETECITYACCOUNT NOMeter # 
3860 NORTHLAKF, BLVDLAKE PARK00763264791V55848 
6800 OKF,ECHOBEE BLVD #HOME DEPOTWEST P A L M  BEACH06756865881V7849D 
1590 W 49TH STHIALEAH14676793021V52995 
5737 NW 7TH ST # 4662MIAM116499782341V72577 
1701 W OAKLAND PARK BLVDFT LAUDERDALE18068621301V50117 
3451 NW FEDERAL HWYJENSEN BEACH19293284721V5036D 
1800 TAMIAMI TRLPORT CHARLOTTE30433409531V5517D 
60 SW 12TH AVEDEERFIELD BEACH35508592541V52288 
2251 PINE RIDGE RDNAPLES45378391871V7873D 
2829 W NEW HAVEN AVEMELBOURNE VTLLAGE52011071321V51240 
19400 SW 106TH AVEMIAMI52519729061V78294 
11305 SW 40TH STMIAMI56317644601V58233 
1500 SW 8TH STBOYNTON BEACH69246163261V7165D 
9820 GLADES RD #HOMEDEPOTBOCA RATON76745166581V53337 
200 N COURTENAY PKWmRRITT ISLAND9390534163lV5053D 

Once we have all of the test data from FPL w e  will schedule any additional testing of the 
meters that may be necessary. 
If you have any questions please call me. 
George Brown 
Southeastern Utility Services, Inc. 
7107 East 3 6  A v ~ .  
Bradenton, F1 34208 
Phone: 941 747 9503 
Fax 941-745-1155 
cell 941-812-1657 
email: george@susidot.com 
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July 29,2003 

Customer Namt of recod 
UtiIiq conrpany: 

Home Dcpot USA hc. 
Florida Power and Light Company 

Custwntx GO- idormatlion: 
EncrgyAnalysis: Madonna Wiky-Bmm 
Phone: 770-384-3033 
FaX: 770-384-2392 
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